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TO:

Member Name



Member Name



Member Name



etc.

FROM:
Project Leader

RE:

RFP _________________________

You have been appointed to serve on the evaluation committee to perform the source selection for the above referenced RFP.   ______________, State Purchasing Officer with the Louisiana Office of State Purchasing, will manage the procurement.

A quality evaluation will require a commitment of time and work by the committee members.  The evaluation period is currently scheduled to begin immediately after OSP’s initial administrative review.

Each committee member is asked to verify that no conflict of interest exists with any party involved with the procurement.

In addition, the success of this project depends on the identity of the evaluation committee and the evaluation itself remaining confidential/

Please indicate your concurrence by signing below and returning this form to me no later than

_____________________________.

___________________________________________

(signature) 

	

















 	Bobby Jindal                                                                                                                                   Kristy H. Nichols    


 	GOVERNOR	COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION


State of Louisiana


Division of Administration


Office of State Purchasing 








� EMBED Word.Picture.8  ���








1201 N. Third Street  (  Suite 2-160 (   Post Office Box 94095    (   Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095  (  (225) 342-8010  (   Fax (225) 342-8688


An Equal Opportunity Employer





Exhibit 7 (rev.4/9/08)


Example of required document


Letter to Evaluation Committee member concurring with No conflict of Interest and Confidentiality
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